
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

 

FEBRUARY 24, 2010 

9:00 AM 

  



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

   
Agenda ………………………………………………………………………………….. 1 
   
December 16, 2009 Meeting Minutes …………………………………………………. 2-5 
   
January 27, 2010 Meeting Minutes …………………………………………………….. 6-8 
   
Investment Consultant Monthly Report ……………………………………………….. 9-16 
   
Lord Abbett Exception Request ………………………………………………………. 17 
   
Loomis Sayles Exception Request ……………………………………………………… 18 
   
Goldman Sachs Amended Fee Arrangement …………………………………………... 19 
   
Legal Report ……………………………………………………………………………. 20-23 
   
Executive Secretary Report   

   
Service Dashboard ……………………………………………………………… 24-26 
   
Client Status Update Report …………………………………………………… 27-45 
   
Other Items for Discussion …………………………………………………….. 46-55 

 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, February 24, 2010 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. December 16, 2009 Board Meeting 
B. January 27, 2010 Board Meeting 

 

3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
PURSUANT TO TITLE 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4)  FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIDENTIAL 
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN TRUSTEES CONCERNING MONEY GRAM 
A. Vote to Convene into Executive Session 
B. Vote to Return to Open Session 

 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

5. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 
A. Brandes Investment Partners 
B. Thornburg Investment Management 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY 
REPORT  
 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT 
The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 
 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT QUARTERLY 
REPORT 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LORD ABBETT EXCEPTION REQUEST 
 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LOOMIS SAYLES EXCEPTION REQUEST 
 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AMENDED FEE ARRANGEMENTS FOR 
GOLDMAN SACHS 
 

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON UPDATE OF OPPORTUNISTIC BOND 
PORTFOLIO 

 

13. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 

14. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT 
A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. Other Items for Discussion 

 

15. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

16. NEW BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

1



MINUTES 
DECEMBER 16, 2009 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
This regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma was 
called to order by James Smith, Chairman, at 9:06 A.M., in the Administration Board Room, 5th Floor, Oliver 
Hodge Education Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  The agenda/meeting 
notice was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. 2001 Section 311(9). 
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
James Smith, Chairman 
Michael Simpson, Vice-Chairman   Bruce DeMuth 
Dick Neptune, Secretary     Richard Gorman 
Sherrie Barnes      Galeard Roper 
Cathy Conway      Billie Stephenson 
Odilia Dank      Gary Trennepohl 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman 
Sandy Garrett 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Secretary 
Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Secretary 
Kim Bold, Director of Human Resources 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor 
Nick Pointer, Investment Associate* 
Sharron Coffman, Director of Client Services 
Karen Yost, Assistant to the Executive Secretary and Board of Trustees 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Gregory T. Weaver, gregory.w.group 
Douglas J. Anderson, gregory.w.group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Shawn Ashley, e-Capitol 
Norman Cooper, Oklahoma Retired Educators Association 
Charles Barnes, Active Member 
Stephen Thompson, ING 
 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure 
 

1. SWEARING IN OF NEW TRUSTEE: Gary Trennepohl 
Dr. Trennepohl was sworn in and welcomed to the Board 

2. BOARD POLL FOR QUORUM 
 

2



Chairman Smith called the Board meeting to order and asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was 
present.  Trustees responding were as follows: Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. 
Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper: Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 

 
3. MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 18, 2009, BOARD MEETING APPROVED 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the minutes as 
presented.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

 
4. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS 

 
A. Presentation by the System’s Global Custodian, JP Morgan, and the tax sheltered annuity provider, ING, 

were present and made their respective presentations to the Board. 
 

A break was taken from 10:11 to 10:20 and 11:08 to 11:16 
 

5. INVESTMENT REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

A. Investment Consultant Monthly Report: Gregory Weaver and Douglas Anderson of gregory.w.group, 
investment consultant to the Board, gave the Board their monthly report. 

B. Manager Status Summary:  There were no changes to this report. 
C. Fee Schedule of Changes:  After discussion a motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by 

Mr. Simpson to approve the fee changes for Goldman Sachs and Sawgrass.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of the Board. 

D. Amendments to Investment Policy:  After consideration, a motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a 
second made by Ms. Conway to approve the changes to the Investment Policy with a review of the 
changes prior to implementation by the System’s legal counsel.  The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote of the Board. 

E. Annual Commitment to Franklin Park, Private Equity Manager:  After discussion a motion was made by 
Mr. Roper with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the $200 million annual commitment to 
Franklin Park.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Board. 

 
7. Resolution for Former Trustee, Dr. John G. Kirkpatrick:  Chairman Smith read the resolution and he and 

the Board expressed their appreciation for Dr. Kirkpatrick’s service as a Trustee for the Board of Trustees 
for the Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System. 

 
A break for lunch was taken from 12:00 to 12:24 

 
6. AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT: 
A. Report from the External Auditor, Cole & Reed:  After consideration of the report, a motion was made 

by Mr. Roper with a second made by Mr. DeMuth for approval.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote 
of the Board. 

B. Internal Auditor Report:  After discussion a motion was made by Mr. Roper with a second by Mr. 
DeMuth to approve the report.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Board. 

 
8. MEMBERSHIP IN THE NIRS, NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RETIREMENT SECURITY: Dr. Wilbanks made a 

report to the Board concerning the Retirement System joining NIRS.  After discussion, a motion was 
made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune for approval.  The motion carried with a 
unanimous vote of the Board. 

 

3



9. LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the Board, gave the 
legal report to the Board.  There was no action necessary on this report. 

 
10. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT: 

12 A. & B.: Client Status updated; Other Items for Discussion:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the 
Board, stating he would be glad to answer any questions the Board may have.  A motion was made by 
Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. DeMuth to approve the Executive Secretary Report.  The 
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

 
11. POSSIBLE EXECUTIVE SESSION REGARDING THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF THE TEACHERS’ 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA: 
A. A motion was made by Mr. Simpson with a second made by Ms. Conway to enter into Executive Session 

at 1:06 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; 
Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 

B. A motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by Mr. Simpson to return to Open Session at 
1:20 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; 
Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 

 
12. It was determined no action was necessary on this item. 

 
13. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES: 

There were no further questions or comments from the Board. 
 

14. NEW BUSINESS: 
There was no new business before the Board. 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Roper with a second made 
by Mr. DeMuth to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:23 p.m.  Trustees present at adjournment 
were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma 
will be: 
 
WEDNESDAY – January 27, 2010 
 
Board Meeting begins January 27, 2010 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
  

4



TUESDAY – January 26, 2010 
 
Investment Committee Meeting begins January 26, 2010 at 3:00 p.m. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
BY:            
 Chairman, James E. Smith 
 
ATTEST: 
 
BY:            
 Dick Neptune, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on January 27, 2010. 
 
BY:            
 Karen A. Yost, Assistant to the Executive Secretary and the Board of Trustees 
  

5



MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 27, 2010 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma was 
called to order by James Smith, Chairman, at 9:02 A.M., in the Administration Board Room, 5th Floor, Oliver 
Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd, OKC, OK.  The meeting notice and agenda was posted in 
accordance with 25 O.S. 2001 Section 311(9). 
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
James Smith, Chairman 
Michael Simpson, Vice-Chairman   Bruce DeMuth* 
Dick Neptune, Secretary    Richard Gorman 
Sherrie Barnes      Galeard Roper* 
Cathy Conway      Billie Stephenson 
Odilia Dank      Gary Trennepohl 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman 
Sandy Garrett 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Secretary 
Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Secretary 
Kim Bold, Director of Human Resources* 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor* 
Nick Pointer, Investment Associate* 
Sharron Coffman, Director of Client Services 
Karen Yost, Assistant to the Executive Secretary and Board of Trustees 
Becky Wilson, Replacement of Karen Yost, Executive Assistant to the Executive Secretary 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Gregory T. Weaver, gregory.w.group 
Douglas J. Anderson, gregory.w.group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Norman Cooper, Oklahoma Retired Educators Association 
Chuck Callahan, JP Morgan 
Eric Boeckman, E-Capitol News Network 
 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure 
 

ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Smith called the Board meeting to order and asked for a 
poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. 
DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman 
Smith.  Ms. Barnes joined the meeting immediately following the roll call. 
 
ITEM 2 - DECEMBER 16, 2009 MEETING MINUTES:  A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second 
made by Dr. Trennepohl to approve the December 16, 2009 minutes as presented.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous voice vote. 
 

6



ITEM 3 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Capital Guardian and Causeway Capital, 
Investment Managers, were present to give respective presentations to the Board. 
 

A break was taken from 9:45 to 9:50 a.m. and 10:45 to 10:55 a.m. 
 
ITEM 4 - INVESTEMENT REPORTS: 

A. Gregory Weaver and Douglas Anderson of gregory.w.group, Investment Consultants to the Board, 
gave the Board their monthly report. 

B. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Ms. Conway to continue 
the “on alert” status for Advisory Research Inc. and Capital Guardian until June 2010.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote of the Board. 

C. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to grant an 
exception to the MacKay Shields portfolio.  Trustees responding yes to the vote were: Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. 
Stephenson; Chairman Smith.  Trustees responding no to the vote: Dr. Trennepohl.  Chairman Smith 
declared the motion to have passed. 

D. No action was necessary. 
E. After discussion on Investment Guidelines, no action was necessary. 

 
ITEM 5 - LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the Board, gave 
the legal report to the Board.  There was no action necessary on the report. 
 

A break for lunch was taken from 11:40 a.m. to 12:10 p.m. 
 
ITEMS 6 AND 7 – STRUCK FROM THE AGENDA DUE TO INCORRECT STATUTORY 
REFERENCE 
 
ITEM 8 - INVESTMENT CONSULTANT RFP:  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a 
second made by Mr. Roper to retain gregory.w.group as the Board Investment Consultants.  The motion carried 
by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. 
Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 12 - EXECUTIVE SESSION REGARDING THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF THE 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA: 

A. A motion was made by Mr. Simpson with a second made by Ms. Conway to enter into Executive 
Session at 12:30 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; 
Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 

B. A motion was made by Mr. Roper with a second made by Ms. Stephenson to return to Open Session 
at 1:25 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. 
Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 

 
  

7



ITEM 13 - No action was necessary from the Executive Session. 
 

Mr. DeMuth and Mr. Roper both left the meeting immediately following the Executive Session 
 
ITEM 9 - BOARD OF TRUSTEES POLICY MANUAL:  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
Neptune with a second made by Mr. Simpson to adopt the Board of Trustees Policy Manual.  The motion carried 
by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 10 - ADOPTION OF PERMANENT RULES:  After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Conway 
with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to adopt the Permanent Rules.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice 
vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Simpson; 
Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
ITEM 11 - EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board, stating he 
would be glad to answer any questions the Board may have.  A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second 
by Ms. Stephenson to approve the Executive Secretary Report.  The motion was carried by a unanimous voice 
vote. 
 
ITEM 14 - QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  Chairman Smith recognized Karen Yost, 
Executive Assistant to the Executive Secretary and the Board of Trustees, for a job well done and wished her well 
on her retirement.  The Board presented Karen with a gift and a reception was held in her honor immediately 
following the meeting. 
 
ITEM 15 - NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 16 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Simpson with a 
second made by Ms. Stephenson to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:54 p.m.  Trustees present at 
adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Simpson; Ms. 
Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Smith. 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma 
will be Wednesday, February 24, 2010 at 9:00 a.m. in the TRS Administration Board Room. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 

BY:            
 Chairman, James E. Smith 
 
ATTEST: 
 

BY:            
 Dick Neptune, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on February 24, 2010. 
 
 

BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Secretary 
 
 

  

8



January 2010 - Market Performance Update
A slow start to the new year

-2.7 80.7 3.8 14.5 2.6 8.5 7.0 5.2

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average -3.3 29.8 -4.6 1.8 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.2 2.1 2.9

NASDAQ (prc chg only) -5.4 45.4 -4.5 0.8 BC Long Treasury 2.6 -2.2 7.0 5.2

BC US Agg 1.5 8.5 6.6 5.2

S&P 500 cap weighted -3.6 33.1 -7.2 0.2

S&P 500 equal weighted -3.2 53.8 -5.4 2.3

S&P 400 Mid Cap -3.2 43.4 -4.0 3.1

S&P Small Cap -3.4 39.0 -6.5 1.1

S&P REIT -5.3 48.0 -16.8 0.9

Russell 1000 Growth -4.4 37.9 -4.1 1.4

Russell 1000 Value -2.8 31.4 -10.2 -0.5

Russell Mid Cap Growth -4.0 47.1 -5.6 2.1

Russell Mid Cap Value -2.7 45.6 -8.4 1.9

Russell 2000 Growth -4.5 39.0 -6.0 0.9

Russell 2000 Value -2.9 36.5 -9.6 0.2

Russell Top 200 -3.7 30.6 -7.2 -0.1

Russell 1000 -3.6 34.8 -7.1 0.6

Russell Mid Cap -3.3 46.6 -6.7 2.2

Russell 2500 -3.3 42.7 -6.8 1.6Russell 2000 -3.7 37.8 -7.7 0.6

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

MSCI World Ex US -4.7 41.3 -6.5 4.0

MSCI World Ex US Growth -4.6 35.9 -5.5 4.1

MSCI World Ex US Value -4.7 47.0 -7.6 3.8

MSCI EAFE -4.4 40.4 -7.2 3.5

MSCI Emerging Markets -5.6 80.7 3.8 14.5

January 2010 saw equity prices gain early on before stumbling into the month

end. International equities also fell as several issues weighed on the markets.

Uncertainty regarding the fiscal difficulties of several countries, an increasingly

assertive Chinese Government, and the uncertainty of impending banking

regulation cooled the nine month long equity rally.

Value stocks edged growth during the month but trailed for longer periods.

Returns did not vary significantly among capitalization segments within the

market.

Non-US equity also fell in an almost uniform fashion. However, trailing year

returns were extremely strong, especially for emergingmarkets.

Bonds enjoyed positive returns during January which propelled them ahead of

equities. Long Treasury bonds increased in value. The broad bond market

advancedmodestly while cash equivalents were flat yet again.

January, 2010 1
9



Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of January 31, 2010

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Size (Total) Status Annual Fee

Brandes Investment Partners San Diego, California Independent 

Investment Advisor

 $               423,957,549 In Compliance 0.41

Thornburg Investment Management Santa Fe, New Mexico Independent 

Investment Advisor

 $               249,570,552 In Compliance 0.52

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Brandes Investment Partners -2.8 0.5 33.7 -6.2 4.0 6.9 11.5

MSCI EAFE -4.4 -1.0 40.4 -7.2 3.5 1.8 4.5

inception: 1.31.96

Thornburg Investment Management -4.7 -0.7 41.3 -0.8 - - 5.3

MSCI EAFE -4.4 -1.0 40.4 -7.2 3.5 1.8 1.6

Investment Mandate

International Value Equity

International Equity

MSCI EAFE -4.4 -1.0 40.4 -7.2 3.5 1.8 1.6

inception: 11.30.2005

Manager

Brandes Investment Partners

Thornburg Investment Management Thornburg attempts to build diversified portfolios of companies that are either: financially 

sound companies and temporarily cheap, steady growers, or emerging franchises. A 

combination of quantitative screens is used to narrow a comprehensive stock universe down 

to 100-150 names which are subjected to fundamental research. Each of the stocks are 

categorized into the following three "baskets": Basic Value, Consistent Earners, and Emerging 

Franchises. Portfolios are constructed by first building core positions from the Basic Value 

“basket” and then adding complimentary positions from the other two.

Dana Dean, Director of Marketing

Management Philosophy Represented By:

Pat Feller CFA, Institutional Portfolio Manager

Ian Sunder CFA, Institutional Portfolio Manager

Brandes manages this portfolio using an intensive bottom-up stock selection process.  

Portfolios are diversified among shares Brandes find significanlty undervalued.  The portfolio 

can be concentrated in unpopular industries and sectors.  The manager does not hedge 

currencies.  Turnover is fairly low.  Number of holdings will be less than one hundred.  Positions 

are held in both developed and emerging markets.

January, 2010 2
10



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of January 31, 2010

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Capitalization 1,921,630,249                   22.9% 28.0% Yes

Mid Cap 1,108,683,377                   13.2% 15.0% Yes

Small Capitalization 759,188,155                      9.1% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity (includes private equity allocation) 3,908,335,372                   46.6% 53.0% Yes

International Equity 1,281,118,723                   15.3% 17.0% Yes

Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,394,953,084                   28.6% 30.0% No

Opportunistic Bonds 805,423,491                      9.6% 10.0% No

Cash (1,626,463)                         0.0% 0.0% No

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation 
(112,018,242)             

% of Total Target %

All Cap/Large Capitalization 22.9% 28.0%

Mid Cap 13.2% 15.0%

Small Capitalization 9.1% 10%

International Equity 15.3% 17.0%

Domestic Fixed Income 28.6% 30.0%

Opportunistic Bonds 9.6% 10.0%

TOTAL 8,388,204,208                   8,276,185,966           

*Action is suggested  when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

23% 13% 9% 15% 29% 10%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

All Cap/Large 

Capitalization
Mid Cap Small Capitalization International Equity

Domestic Fixed 

Income
Opportunistic Bonds

% of Total 22.9% 13.2% 9.1% 15.3% 28.6% 9.6%

Target % 28.0% 15.0% 10% 17.0% 30.0% 10.0%

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation 

January, 2010 3 11



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund

3,789,501,780.65           1.89                      7.33                      50.33                    7.95                      6.16                      7.00                      41.15               

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception

Index Since 

Inception

Inception 

Date

Total Domestic Equity 3,789,501,781           -2.7 5.5 40.6 -6.3 1.3 2.5 9.6 8.2 3.31.90

S&P 500 -3.6 4.2 33.1 -7.2 0.2 -0.8 3.31.90

Total All Cap Equity 636,268,764               -3.3 4.8 31.2 -6.6 - - -3.0 -3.3 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -3.6 4.8 35.0 -7.2 0.9 0.1 9.30.06

Total Large Cap Equity 1,285,361,485           -3.1 4.1 32.4 -8.4 -0.7 2.1 8.6 7.7 1.31.95

S&P 500 -3.6 4.2 33.1 -7.2 0.2 -0.8 1.31.95

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,108,683,377           -2.6 6.2 50.1 -4.6 3.5 5.9 7.3 6.6 11.30.98

Russell MidCap -3.3 7.1 46.6 -6.7 2.2 5.0 11.30.98

Total Small Cap Equity 759,188,155               -1.7 7.3 50.3 -4.7 3.0 4.5 7.2 4.2 1.31.98

Russell 2000 -3.7 7.3 37.8 -7.7 0.6 3.3 1.31.98

Total International Equity 1,281,118,723           -3.6 0.7 39.4 -5.4 4.1 4.5 9.2 4.5 1.31.96

MSCI EAFE -4.4 -1.0 40.4 -7.2 4.1 1.9 1.31.96

Total Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,394,308,283 1.9 1.3 12.4 7.9 6.2 7.0 7.4 7.2 3.31.90

Barclays Aggregate 1.5 1.2 8.5 6.6 5.2 6.5 3.31.90

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 805,423,491               1.3 5.1 41.1 - - - 41.1 51.8 2.28.09

ML High Yield 1.5 5.8 57.5 5.8 6.4 6.5 2.28.09

Cash (1,626,463)                     - - - - - - - -

91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.0 0.2 2.3 3.0 -

Total Fund 8,285,295,571        -1.1 3.6 30.2 -1.2 4.0 5.1 8.9 11.30.91

Performance Summary as of January 31, 2010

Allocation Index -2.2 3.2 29.3 -2.7 3.0 4.0 8.8 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 11.30.91

182.00% #REF!

Total Domestic Equity, 46%

Total Fixed Income, 39%

Total International Equity, 15%

Cash, 1%

Composite Allocation by Asset Class

January, 2010 4
12



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios
Performance Summary as of January 31, 2010

494,128,116                   2.014                    10.872                  83.496                  0.567                    6.678                    11.235                  #REF!

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception

Index 

Since 

Inception

Inception 

Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 306,546,014               -1.5 3.7 54.2 -13.3 -3.2 5.5 9.6 8.9 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -2.8 4.5 31.4 -10.2 -0.5 2.5

Goldman Sachs 484,646,061               -3.9 5.2 42.9 -2.3 2.2 -1.0 9.4 7.5 3.31.90

Sawgrass 494,128,116             -3.2 4.0 30.3 -4.7 - - -0.8 -0.2 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -4.4 4.6 37.9 -4.1 1.4 -4.0

Advisory Research 297,124,351               -2.7 5.6 29.3 -8.7 - - -4.4 -3.3 9.30.06

EPOCH 339,144,414               -3.8 4.1 32.2 -4.8 - - -1.7 -3.3 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -3.6 4.8 35.0 -7.2 0.6 -0.2

Capital Guardian 340,162,129               -4.6 0.5 39.9 -6.1 4.1 - 8.9 7.8 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 267,428,493               -2.7 2.7 48.1 -5.8 3.2 - 11.0 10.3 4.30.03

Brandes 423,957,549               -2.8 0.5 33.7 -6.2 4.0 6.9 11.5 4.5 1.31.96

Thornburg 249,570,552               -4.7 -0.7 41.3 -0.8 - - 5.3 1.6 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -4.4 -1.0 40.4 -7.2 3.5 1.8

MSCI ACWI Ex US -4.9 -0.1 47.6 -5.2 5.1 2.8

Wellington 262,632,508               -3.7 4.5 58.1 -4.5 4.1 7.5 8.7 5.7 8.31.98

Frontier Capital 307,977,848               -4.9 4.9 33.9 0.6 6.7 - 6.6 4.8 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth -4.0 6.7 47.1 -5.6 2.1 -0.9

AJO Partners 262,935,156               -3.5 5.3 37.9 -6.4 1.6 7.6 8.0 6.6 8.31.98

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 275,137,865               2.0 10.4 83.5 -8.0 1.4 - 10.3 8.0 7.31.02

Russell MidCap Value -2.7 7.5 45.6 -8.4 1.9 7.9Russell MidCap Value -2.7 7.5 45.6 -8.4 1.9 7.9

Russell MidCap -3.3 7.1 46.6 -6.7 2.2 5.0

Shapiro Capital Management 390,270,859               -1.6 10.9 66.7 -1.5 5.3 11.2 7.9 6.0 1.31.98

Tocqueville 368,917,296               -1.7 3.8 38.0 -6.3 4.3 - 7.8 7.1 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value -2.9 7.7 36.5 -9.6 0.2 8.2

Russell 2000 -3.7 7.3 37.8 -7.7 0.6 3.3

Private Equity Portfolio 15,868,842                - - - - - - 9.30.08

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Hotchkis LC, 6%

Goldman Sachs, 10%

Sawgrass, 10%

ARI, 6%

EPOCH, 7%

AJO, 5%
Hotchkis MC, 5%Frontier, 6%

Wellington, 5%

Shapiro, 8%

Tocqueville, 7%

Capital Guardian, 7%

Causeway, 5%

Brandes, 8%
Thornburg, 5%Equity Portfolio Allocation by Manager

January, 2010 5
13



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of January 31, 2010

805,423,491                  3.24                      5.09                      41.15                    10.10                    7.73                      7.29                      7.14                

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception

Index Since 

Inception

Inception 

Date
Hoisington 295,404,028               3.2 -3.3 -7.0 6.5 5.0 - 6.3 5.1 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 366,142,725               1.7 2.6 22.0 10.1 7.7 7.0 6.9 6.3 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 573,744,242               1.7 1.8 17.5 8.0 6.3 - 6.2 5.1 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 293,428,606               1.7 2.4 14.2 7.9 6.0 - 6.0 5.1 10.31.04

PIMCO 657,978,323               1.9 1.8 16.2 7.8 6.2 7.3 7.1 6.3 7.31.99

Stephens 207,610,358               1.1 0.9 4.6 8.2 5.9 - 5.7 5.1 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.5 1.2 8.5 6.6 5.2 6.5

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 805,423,491             1.3 5.1 41.1 - - - 41.1 51.8 2.28.09

Merrill Lynch High Yield II 1.5 5.8 51.8 6.0 6.7 6.7

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

This includes the $110 million invested in the 

Hoisington , 9%

Loomis Sayles , 11%

Lord Abbett, 17%

Mackay Shields , 9%Opportunistic Bond Portfolio, 25%

PIMCO , 23%

Stephens , 6%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

This includes the $110 million invested in the 

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage Funds.

January, 2010 6
14



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary

As of January 31, 2010
805,423,491.12             0.73           3.23                 10.69               83.00               9.94                 7.57                 10.51               11.10           51.80          

Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date

Hotchkis & Wiley 306,546,014                  0.37 -1.5 3.6 53.8 -13.7 -3.6 5.1 9.2 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -2.8 4.5 31.4 -10.2 -0.5 2.5

Goldman Sachs 484,646,061                  0.27 -3.9 5.1 42.7 -2.5 1.9 -1.2 9.1 6.6 3.31.90

Sawgrass 494,128,116                  0.36 -3.2 3.9 29.9 - - - -1.2 6.6 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -4.4 4.6 37.9 -4.1 1.4 -4.0

Advisory Research 297,124,351                  0.37 -2.7 5.5 29.0 -9.1 - - -4.8 -3.3 9.30.06

EPOCH 339,144,414                  0.47 -3.8 4.0 31.8 -5.2 - - -2.2 -3.3 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -3.6 4.8 35.0 -7.2 0.6 -0.2

AJO Partners 262,935,156                  0.20 -3.5 5.3 37.7 -6.6 1.4 7.4 7.8 6.6 8.31.98

Wellington 262,632,508                  0.45 -3.8 4.4 57.6 -4.9 3.7 7.1 8.2 5.7 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 307,977,848                  0.56 -4.9 4.7 33.3 0.0 6.1 - 6.1 4.8 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 275,137,865                  0.50 2.0 10.2 83.0 -8.5 0.9 - 9.8 8.0 7.31.02

Russell MidCap -3.3 7.1 46.6 -6.7 2.2 5.0

Shapiro Capital Management 390,270,859                  0.73 -1.7 10.7 66.0 -2.3 4.5 10.5 7.2 6.0 1.31.98

Tocqueville 368,917,296                  0.66 -1.8 3.7 37.3 -7.0 3.6 - 7.1 7.1 9.30.00

Russell 2000 -3.7 7.3 37.8 -7.7 0.6 3.3

Private Equity 15,868,842                    - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

S&P 500 + 4.0% -3.5 5.2 37.1 -3.2 4.2 3.2S&P 500 + 4.0% -3.5 5.2 37.1 -3.2 4.2 3.2

Capital Guardian 340,162,129                  0.42 -4.7 0.4 39.4 -6.5 3.7 - 8.8 7.8 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 267,428,493                  0.40 -2.7 2.6 47.7 -6.2 2.8 - 10.6 10.3 4.30.03

Brandes 423,957,549                  0.41 -2.9 0.4 33.3 -6.7 3.6 6.5 11.1 4.5 1.31.96

Thornburg 249,570,552                  0.52 -4.7 -0.8 40.8 -1.3 - - 4.8 1.6 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -4.4 -1.0 40.4 -7.2 3.5 1.8

MSCI ACWI Ex US -4.9 -0.1 47.6 -5.2 5.1 2.8

Hoisington 295,404,028                  0.15 3.2 -3.3 -7.2 6.3 4.8 - 6.2 5.1 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 366,142,725                  0.16 1.7 2.6 21.8 9.9 7.6 6.9 6.8 6.3 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 573,744,242                  0.17 1.7 1.8 17.3 7.8 6.1 - 6.0 5.1 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 293,428,606                  0.21 1.7 2.3 14.0 7.6 5.8 - 5.8 5.1 10.31.04

PIMCO 657,978,323                  0.25 1.9 1.8 16.0 7.6 5.9 7.0 6.9 6.3 7.31.99

Stephens 207,610,358                  0.16 1.1 0.9 4.4 8.0 5.8 - 5.6 5.1 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.5 1.2 8.5 6.6 5.2 6.5

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 805,423,491                  0.44 1.2 5.0 - - - - 41.1 51.8 2.28.09

ML High Yield II 1.5 5.8 51.8 6.0 6.7 6.7

Total Fund 8,285,295,571           0.37 -1.1 3.5 29.8 -1.5 3.6 4.7 8.6 8.8 11.30.91

Allocation Index -2.2 3.2 29.3 -2.7 3.0 4.0 8.8

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

January, 2010 7
15



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary

As of January 31, 2010

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5

Goldman Sachs 6% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Sawgrass 6% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity On Alert Organization/Ownership - June 2010

EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 3% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Frontier Capital Management 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Wellington 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Tocqueville 4% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

International Equity

Brandes 5% International Value Equity In Compliance

Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Alert Performance

Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income

Hoisington 4% Fixed Income In Compliance

Loomis Sayles 4% Fixed Income In Compliance

Lord Abbett 7% Fixed Income In Compliance

Mackay Shields 4% Fixed Income In Compliance

PIMCO 8% Fixed Income In Compliance

Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance

January, 2010 8
16



17



18



 
AMENDMENT TO INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

This Amendment (the “Amendment”) herby amends the Investment Management Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) dated as of January 1, 1999 by and between the Board of Trustees of the Oklahoma 
Teachers Retirement System (the “Board”) and Goldman, Sachs and Company (the “Manager”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

1. The Agreement provides for compensation rates as follows: 
First $250 Million 
Thereafter 

.28 percent 

.25 percent 
 

2. The Board and the Manager desire to amend the fee schedule as set forth below: 
 

 
AGREEMENTS 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The compensation rate of this Agreement is amended effective January 1, 2010 upon execution 
by the manager. 

 
2. The new compensation rate for this Agreement is as follows: 

 
First $250 Million   .28 percent 
Next $250 Million    .25 percent 
Thereafter    .22 percent 

 
3. In all other respects the Agreement is unchanged and continues in full force and effect. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Amendment to be duly executed as of this 
_____ day of ________ 2010. 
 
 
Board of Trustees of the Oklahoma Teachers 
Retirement System 

Goldman, Sachs and Company 

By:_____________________________ By:_____________________________ 
Name:__________________________ Name:__________________________ 
Title:___________________________ Title:___________________________ 
 
 
 
 
  

19



 
 

REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
February 24, 2010 

 

 
LITIGATION 

1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation. 
 
Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by 
the Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings 
were final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 
bankruptcy protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was 
an unsecured creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers 
and directors on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on 
August 22, 2007. The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on 
January 11, 2008, and the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on 
January 17, 2008. Hearings continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s 
Settlement became effective June 26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 
2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition. 
 
Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed 
by TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal 
protection; and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff 
professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-
7651. The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter 
through senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented 
OTRS in complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by 
Defendants, OTRS and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge 
Nancy L. Coats. Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of 
dismissing OTRS and may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

20



3. TRS vs. Connetics Securities Litigation, federal class action litigation. 
 
Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP 
(BLB&G) of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as class action securities 
counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm 
reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover 
certain egregious state fund losses. In this case, the firm recommended that TRS join with other states 
and certain other state funds to pursue the Connetics case. 
 
TRS has been named lead plaintiff. A consolidated class action complaint was filed in United States 
District Court, Southern District of New York, on February 14, 2007. Connetics defendants filed a 
motion to transfer this case from New York to California. BLB&G filed a response to this motion. On 
May 23, 2007, Judge Kram granted Connetics’ Defendants’ Motion to transfer venue to the United 
States District Court, Northern District of California. 
On June 28, 2007, BLB&G filed an amended consolidated class action complaint for violations of the 
Federal Securities Laws. Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss and our response was filed on September 
17, 2007. On January 29, 2008, the Court dismissed the TRS complaint but granted leave to file an 
amended complaint. An amended complaint was filed on March 14, 2008. Dependants filed a motion to 
dismiss the amended complaint. TRS filed a response on June 20, 2008. On August 14, 2008, the Court 
dismissed some claims, but largely sustained the core claims in the amended complaint.  Discovery and 
depositions are ongoing. A settlement conference was held on March 2, 2009. On May 8, 2009, the court 
granted TRS’ motion for class certification. 
 
BLB&G prepared and filed a Motion for Preliminary Approval of Settlement (approved by TRS on June 
24, 2009) and for Permission to Notify the Class. Hearing on the motion is set for July 17, 2009. Court 
granted final approval of the settlement on October 9, 2009. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed and pending. 
 
4. William R. Stephens v. TRS: Mr. Stephens retired effective July 1994 with 32 years of service 
credit. He filed his Request by Retiree to Return to Active Membership Status on or about June 18, 
2001. He ceased receiving retirement checks and has been contributing to the Retirement System since 
that date. On or about December 19, 2006. 
 
Mr. Stephens requested the procedure to apply for the Education Employees Service Incentive Plan 
(EESIP). He was informed he did not qualify for EESIP and he appealed. 
 
There was one legal issue that was decided by the TRS Hearing Officer: Whether Mr. Stephens is 
eligible to participate in EESIP. He Hearing Officer’s recommendation is that Mr. Stephens is not 
eligible to participate in EESIP. The Board adopted the decision of the Administrative Law Judge on 
June 27, 2007. 
 
Mr. Stephens has appealed the decision to Oklahoma County District Court. The Record has been 
forwarded to the court.  Oral arguments were held on April 11, 2008. Judge Dixon affirmed the Final 
Administrative Order of the Trustee. 
 
Mr. Stephens appealed the District Court decision on May 21, 2008. TRS filed its response on June 9, 
2008. On August 22, 2008, the Supreme Court denied Stephens’ request to retain jurisdiction. Mr. 
Stephens filed his Brief in Chief on November 19, 2008. TRS filed its response on or before December 
19, 2008. On January 21, 2009, this appeal was assigned to the Court of Civil Appeals in Tulsa. On 

21



October 15, 2009, the Court of Civil Appeals affirmed the order and decision of TRS, found the 
proceedings free from prejudicial error to the appellant, and further, that the trial court committed no 
error in affirmance of the Board’s decision. It therefore, affirmed the trial court. Stephens filed a petition 
for certiorari on November 4, 2009, and an answer is due November 18, 2009. TRS answer filed 
November 17, 2009. Stephens amended petition filed pursuant to Court order on November 23, 2009. 
 
Status: The Supreme Court denied Petition for Certiorari on January 25, 2010. 
 
5. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation: 
 
Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP 
(BLB&G) of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities 
counsel for the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm 
reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover 
certain egregious state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff 
status to pursue the American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010. 
 
Status: Pending Decision by Court. 
 
6. MBIA, INC.: 
 
Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP 
(BLB&G) of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities 
counsel for the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm 
reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover 
certain egregious state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff 
status to pursue MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss. 
 
Status: Pending Decision by the Court. 
 
  

22



7. MoneyGram International, Inc. 
 
Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by 
the Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS 
filed its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 
2008. MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 
9, 2009. Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on 
May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 
31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply 
memorandum filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began 
late January, 2010. 
 
Status: Pending on Motion for Class Certification 
 
8. Medtronic, Inc. 
 
Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP 
(BLB&G) of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities 
counsel for the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm 
reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover 
certain egregious state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff 
status to pursue Medtronic, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 
approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 
2009. BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009. 
 
Status: Pending Medtronic’s Motion to Dismiss. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 
 

23



Clients Served

May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10

Analysts 1,095              1,486              1,132              1,439              1,241              1,309              1,166              834                 1,505        

Info Center 4,716              6,046              5,614              6,893              4,715              5,275              4,834              3,644              6,228        

Support 4,930              4,627              3,444              4,246              3,547              3,596              3,238              2,546              3,348        

Total 10,741            12,159            10,190            12,578            9,503              10,180            9,238              7,024              11,081      

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10

Percent Client Services Accomplishes Objectives

Objectives:

Info Center - Percentage of Clients Served

Benefit Analysts - Estimates complete within 24 hours

Support - Mail, Estimates, other activities complete within 24-48 hours
24



Total 
Clients 
Served 10,031    10,741    12,159    10,190    12,578    9,503      7,838     9,238      

-

2,000 

4,000 

6,000 

8,000 

10,000 

12,000 

14,000 

May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10

Clients Served by Department

ANALYSTS INFORMATION CENTER SUPPORT

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10

Percent Client Services Accomplishes Objectives

ANALYSTS INFORMATION SUPPORT

Objectives:

Info Center - Percentage of Clients Served

Benefit Analysts - Estimates complete within 24 hours

Support - Mail, Estimates, other activities complete within 24-48 hours

25



Clients Served by Information Center

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

Mar-09 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10

M
in

u
te

s

Maximum Answer Delay - Information Center 

Auto 
Attendant 
Initiated

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

Mar-09 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10

M
in

u
te

s

Average Answer Delay - Information Center 

Auto 
Attendant 
Initiated

26



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
February 4, 2010 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                           97 
 
  Monthly Pay:                                                                             $171,494.83 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                                                           6 
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              0 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                    ($126,997.22) 
Deceased                           129 
Retirement Cancelled                   2 
Return To Teaching                   0 

27



Board Meeting February 24, 2010

Cash Basis January 2009 January 2010
Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2009 Fiscal Year 2010 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $21,374,160.40 $20,209,091.86 ($1,165,068.54) -5.45%
Employer Contributions 25,170,971.40 27,081,994.38 1,911,022.98 7.59%
State Revenue 26,213,491.00 20,800,573.97 (5,412,917.03) -20.65%

Total Retirement Receipts 72,758,622.80 68,091,660.21 (4,666,962.59) -6.41%

Monthly Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 71,162,762.24 68,993,551.90 (2,169,210.34) -3.05%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 2,760,452.77 3,382,826.83 622,374.06 22.55%

Total Benefit Payments 73,923,215.01 72,376,378.73 (1,546,836.28) -2.09%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($1,164,592.21) ($4,284,718.52) ($3,120,126.31) 267.92%

Year to Date Year to Date
Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2009 Fiscal Year 2010 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $162,257,490.10 $163,018,732.01 $761,241.91 0.47%
Employer Contributions 194,062,699.83 212,282,116.17 18,219,416.34 9.39%
State Revenue 166,900,025.98 136,247,023.32 (30,653,002.66) -18.37%

Total Retirement Receipts 523,220,215.91 511,547,871.50 (11,672,344.41) -2.23%

Year to Date Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 510,332,064.95 522,577,951.47 12,245,886.52 2.40%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 29,364,514.20 26,132,213.69 (3,232,300.51) -11.01%

Total Benefit Payments 539,696,579.15 548,710,165.16 9,013,586.01 1.67%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($16,476,363.24) ($37,162,293.66) ($20,685,930.42) 125.55%

Client Status Update Report - Finance Division
January 31, 2010

28



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

FEBRUARY 4, 2010     
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
   NONE 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
 29



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 FEBRUARY 4, 2010     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
   NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
 30



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 FEBRUARY 4, 2010     
 
   

 
RETIREMENT MEMBER NAME SEX/AGE DATE OF BIRTH  COMMENTS  
NUMBER    

 
    NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
 31



  
 
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 FEBRUARY 4, 2010     
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Administrative Assistant II  
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   KELLYE D BLANKENSHIP          F-42 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED – 1 YEAR TEMPORARY 
 
2.   LEAH A BRECHEEN          F-55 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3. VELMA R CLARK          F-59 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
4. SHARON K SCARCE          F-55 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
5. SHARON L WARDEN         F-49 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
6. MARTHA A WHITE          F-57 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2010 
 32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 

 
 
Trustee Orientation 
 
 
 
for 
 
TRUSTEE NAME 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE 

Trustee Policy Manual 

Strategic Plan 

Fiduciary Liability 

Ethics Commission 
Reporting Form 

Legislator Relationships 

Trustees and Meeting Dates 

Travel Claim Forms 

Agenda – Minutes – Budget 

Monthly Investment Report 

Quarterly Investment 
Report 

Service Dashboard 

System Organizational 
Chart 

System 403(b) – ING 

The Advisor 

Retirement Presentation 
55


	Binder4.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Test Packet 2.pdf
	Test Packet.pdf
	Client Services Dashboard Monthly
	Client Status Report 02-10
	High Yield Exposure Increase Request_20100126
	January 2010 gwg report
	MB Report February 2010
	NOT-RCMN February 2010
	OKTRS HY Letter 012510
	Re-Eval February 2010
	SSD Report February 2010
	Trustee Orientation Binder TOC 2010 01 (3)
	Trustee Orientation
	MEETING DATE


	Client Services Update

	Client Services Report for Feb 2010
	Pension Handout Feb 2010

	Cover Sheet and ToC



